From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 2/1/2012 2:14:20 PM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:

I'm not sure that works but we can approach them.

From: Zafar, Marzia {mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:08 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:

Yes, but the decision is not being made... She asked that I bring together PG&E, DRA and
TURN to the table to resolve it...

Marzia

On Feb 1, 2012, at 2:06 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

She would be the decisonmaker - not Angie.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:02 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: RE: RE:

I did that, too, and it was kinda what I wanted to hear

Marzia

On Feb 1, 2012, at 2:00 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Talk with Carol.
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From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:00 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: RE:

I already talked with her and she gave me her answer and I don't
like it so I am talking to others

Marzia

On Feb 1, 2012, at 1:46 PM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Talk with Angie. This could be good PR for
you guys {oo.

From: Zafar, Marzia
imailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:45 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re:

Let me call you tomorrow
Marzia

On Feb 1, 2012, at 1:44 PM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Where are we on the idea of
having a third party review our
gas, electric, generation and
cyber security GRC filing ? We
would like to file a motion.
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